
From: Collinson, John
To: Yonkin, Eric; Gregg P. Skall (gskall@tlp.law)
Subject: FW: Proposals for Colwich, Wichita and Kansas City
Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 1:53:50 PM
Attachments: image004.png

Scheduled tower crew starting date:
 

From: Brandon Young <byoung@pcitower.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 12:36 PM
To: Collinson, John <John.Collinson@hsn.net>; Ron Scalfani <pci@pcitower.com>; Anna Lane
<alane@pcitower.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Proposals for Colwich, Wichita and Kansas City
 
This email is from an external sender.  If you think it is malicious or spam, please do not open
any attachments or links and click the Report Phishing button.
 
John,
 
We have you currently on our schedule for the crew to start on 8/30. I would like to
add that I’m doing my best to give you the most accurate schedule but please keep in
mind that scheduling for us is always based on contingencies due to the weather and
other circumstances that are out of our control. A week of bad weather can really
affect multiple projects and sometimes the project comes together so smoothly that
we are ready a couple days before.
 
We understand that our customers have different needs and we want to make sure
we communicate how we typically operate. I hope this helps and works for you but if
not please call me and I’ll find a different solution that will accommodate your needs.
 
Best,
 
Brandon Young | Director of Operations
506 Industrial Road |  Grove, OK 74344
Office: (918) 786-8084 |  Fax: (918) 786-8827
Cell: (214) 940-6352
www.pcitower.com
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